Central School Records MS-787

Finding aid prepared by Elizabeth Russell, revised by Rachael Bussert.





Funding for the arrangement and description of this collection was provided by the National Historical Publications and Records Commission (NHPRC).

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit

June 25, 2014

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections 2/8/2010
1400 Townsend Drive
Houghton, Michigan, 49931
906-487-2505
copper@mtu.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical/ Historical Note.	4
Collection Scope and Content Summary.	. 4
Arrangement.	4
Administrative Information	.5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	. 7

Summary Information

Repository Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country

Historical Collections

Creator Central School (Central Mine, Mich.).

Title Central School Records

Date [inclusive] 1877-1890

Extent 0.01 cubic feet 1 folder

Language English

Language of Material English

Mixed materials [SC_Box] MS 4

Container 31

Abstract Records, 1877-1890, of the Central School in Central Mine, Michigan.

Census book records the number of children ages 5-19 in the school

district, listing their names and their ages annually.

Preferred Citation

MS-787, Central School Records, Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections, Houghton, Michigan.

Biographical/Historical Note

When the Central Mine opened in 1855 the company used a building at the neighboring Northwestern mine as a school for Central children. By 1861 the school was serving 79 children, almost double the number it served in 1859. The school grew as the mine grew and was soon too full with 226 students in 1870. The original school house near the Northwestern property was supplemented by the use of two basement classrooms in the Methodist Church. In 1877 there were 288 students trying to fit into the old school house. The school had earlier begun to use the Methodist Church basement for classrooms and even that was full of students. The Central Mining Company decided to build a new school to house the ever increasing school population. The three story school building had four rooms each on the lower two floors and an auditorium on the third floor. It cost the company \$7,500 to build the school which was designed to hold 350 students. It opened to a population of 305 students in 1878. In 1879 it served 352 students, just above the capacity for the building; however the average daily attendance for 1879 was reported as 221 per day so it is doubtful that all 352 ever showed up on the same day. The Central School served as a center for the community. The annual Methodist Church concert was held in the auditorium on the third floor. Plays, vocal concerts, and the Central Cornet Brass Band all performed in the auditorium. As the copper began to run out the mine began to lay off miners. The school population began to drop as men left to seek work at other mines. The school building was razed and much of its wood left Central to become part of other buildings in the Keweenaw (from "The story of the town of Central Mine," http://larrymolloy.com/OCC_Materials/CIS_1090/Sample%20Class%20Project %20F2009/school.html, accessed Feb. 2010).

Collection Scope and Content Summary

This collection consists of a census book records with the number of children ages 5-19 in the school district, listing their names and their ages annually.

Arrangement

Chronological

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections 2/8/2010

Revision Description

This collection was processed under the NHPRC funded Detailed Processing project and added to a small collections box. 5/29/2012

Conditions Governing Access

Available for use in the Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections.

Conditions Governing Use

Various copying restrictions apply. Guidelines are available from Michigan Technological University Archives & Copper Country Historical Collections.

Custodial History

The ledger containing census records, 1877-1890, for Central School was previously under the ownership of the Houghton County Historical Society and was donated to the Michigan Technological University and Copper Country Historical Collections December 17, 1998.

Acquisition

One ledger containing census records for Central School, 1877-1890, was donated to the Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections by the Houghton County Historical Society on December 17, 1998.

Controlled Access Headings

Corporate Name(s)

• Central School (Central Mine, Mich.).

Genre(s)

• Ledgers (Account books)

Geographic Name(s)

• Central Mine (Mich.)

Subject(s)

- Rural schools--Michigan--Central Mine
- Students--Michigan--Upper Peninsula

Collection Inventory

	SC_Box	Folder
Central Mine School Census Book 1877-1890	MS 4	31